

KRISTIE LAMOTTA, FNP-BC

OBJECTIVE

Use training and experience to assist people of all ages in improving their health and their lives. Contribute to Healthcare by providing compassionate primary and episodic care to patients in collaboration with other health professionals. Aim to become a solid part of the organization through the delivery of care in correlation with rules and protocols.

PROFICIENCIES

Obtaining and documenting history and physical assessments on patients across the lifespan	Treatment through prescribing medications and ordering diagnostics
Prescribing medications, ordering diagnostics, and interpreting results	Educating patients and family members of all age groups and ethnicities
Interpretation of diagnostic results and response to pharmacotherapy	Collaborating with multidisciplinary team members to develop appropriate treatment and follow-up plans
Suturing (complex, simple), removal and follow-on care	Nerve blocks, field blocks, multimodal analgesia
Complex examinations and assessments of all age groups	Incision & Drainage, toenail removal, skin biopsy and wart removal

EXPERIENCE

Pueblo Family Medicine, Pueblo – *Family Nurse Practitioner*

2019 - PRESENT

- Averaging 4 patients per hour
- Management of acute and complex chronic diseases
- Health promotion and advocacy for patients
- Conduct well checks, screen for disease symptoms
- Consulting and collaborating with healthcare professionals
- Caring for patients across lifespan
- Ordering and interpreting diagnostics
- Prescribing appropriate medications

UCHealth Heart Clinic, Colorado Springs – Registered Nurse

2016 - 2019

- Educating patients on cardiovascular disease
- Counseling patients on preventative measures
- Perform diagnostic tests such as ECG, lab draws, and INR testing
- Phone triage
- Medication refill, patient assessments, obtaining accurate patient history.
- Communicating with staff, patients, and family to provide best outcomes

First Health of the Carolinas, Raeford, NC – Emergency Room Nurse

2013 - 2015

Alvarado Hospital, San Diego, CA – Emergency Room Nurse

2003 - 2013

EDUCATION

Beth-El College of Nursing and Health Sciences at University of Colorado at Colorado Springs, CO – Master of Science in Nursing- Family Nurse Practitioner

2018

Chamberlain College of Nursing. Addison, IL – Bachelor of Science in Nursing

2012

County College of Morris. Randolph, NJ – Applied Associate in Science-Nursing

2000

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION

- Family Nurse Practitioner, AANP, ANCC APN.0994643-NP
- Registered Nurse Colorado #1643071
- Advanced Cardiopulmonary Life Support (ACLS)
- Basic Life Support (BLS)